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Company: Worldwi13e Gateway. Inc .  
Interexchange Telecommunications C e r t i f i c a t e  N O .  7347 issued 
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Section 3 - ChrLrman Completes 

- Hearing O f f i ce r (s1  

Assignments are as fo l lows:  

Commi ssioners 

Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman. 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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Recommended assignments f o r  hearing 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are as fo l lows:  

- Hearing O f f i ce r (s1  - Prehearing O f f i c e r  

Commi ss i  oners 

Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; I ?ci 14--,~ the i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the case. Date: 08/13/2001 
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Matilda Sanders a443 -LfP 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, December 14,2001 10:29 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/14/01 10:26:00 AM 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
01 1046-TI, 01 1054-TI 01 1054CO.KMP 
01 0527-TC 01 0527CO.KMP 
01 1068-TI, 01 1070-TI 01 1070CO.KMP 
01 1042-TI, 01 1044-TI, 01 1045-TI 01 1045CO.KMP 
01 1053-TC 01 1053CO.KMP 

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 

1 



Matilda Sanders 2 2 9 3  -PAR 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

% Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, November 21,2001 9:17 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/21/01 8:57:00 AM 

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance. 

Atty: Adam Teitzman 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING FINES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT 
OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES 

01 1068.ajt 
01 1068-TI, 01 1070-TI 

OR.DER API?ROVING SETTLEMENTS 

01 1051 .ajt 
01 1051-TI, 01 11351-TI 

NOTICE 01' PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE 
TE:LECOMMUNI CATIONS CERTIFICATE INVOLUNTARILY 
01 1053-TI 
01 1053.ajt 

NOTICE 01' PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING FINES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT 
OF' DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE 
TELECOMMIJTIJICATIONS CERTIFICATES 

01 1043.ajt 
01 1043-TI, 01 1046-TI, 01 1054-TI 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING FINES, REQUIRING PAYMENT OF 
DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES AND REQUIRING INFORMATION IN 

IPITTEREXCIWNGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES 

01 1042.ajt 

ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 25-24.480, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, OR CANCELING 

01 1042-TI, 01 1044-TI, 01 1045-TI 

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENTS 

010481 .ajt 
010481-TC, 01'0608-TC 
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